

Clear Horizon

CURRICULUM VITAE

Eugene Liston, Senior Consultant



Overview of Expertise

Eugene comes to Clear Horizon with experience in project delivery in the not-for-profit sector, primarily in disability advocacy. He has supported the design and delivery of monitoring and evaluation frameworks, organisational social impact frameworks, program evaluations and digital dashboards.

Eugene has skills in quantitative and qualitative research methods and has sought to further develop these having recently gained a graduate certificate in applied data analytics. Based on this, he is interested in supporting digital transformation to enable strong monitoring and evaluation alongside project delivery and promoting new technologies in the digital space like Natural Language Processing.

Qualifications & Training

- 2021 Graduate Certificate Applied Data Analytics, Australian National University
- 2020 Graduate Certificate Disaster Risk Reduction, The University of Newcastle
- 2019 Introduction to Trauma Informed Care and Practice, Blue Knot Foundation
- 2016 Master of International Relations, The University of Melbourne
- 2013 Bachelor of Arts (Politics and International Studies), The University of Melbourne

Project Experience

Evaluation and Analysis



- Formative and summative evaluation of Social Recovery in Schools Initiative, Department of Education & Training (2022, ongoing)
- Process and summative evaluation of Place-Based Public Housing Initiatives, Homes Victoria (2022, ongoing)
- A Village for Every Child Collective Impact initiative evaluation, Uniting Care Kippax (2022, ongoing)
- Path Business Placements Partnership evaluation, Department of Education, Skills and Employment (2022)
- Skate Park Connect end of program evaluation, YMCA (2022)
- Mildura Active Outreach COVID-19 Testing & Vaccination Response (AOCTVR) project evaluation, Hands Up Mallee (2022)
- Central Goldfields Access to Justice (A2J) formative evaluation, Arc Justice (2022)

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Frameworks and Plans



- Home & Living Community Theory of Change and Evaluation Plan Support, Mable (2022)
- Stoked Surf Therapy M&E framework and Theory of Change Design, Brophy Family & Youth Services (2022)
- M&E Framework, Victorian Disability Worker Commission (2022)
- M&E Framework, National Disability Services – Safer and Stronger Project (2020)
- M&E Framework, Amaze inc – Autism Advisor Program/Autism Connect

Digital & Dashboard Projects



- Natural Language Processing (NLP) script development – Headspace forum survey (2023)
- Organisational Impact Log dashboard, The Australian Centre for Social Impact (2023)
- Organisational Social Impact Dashboard, YMCA (2022)
- Connect Well East Gippsland and Wellington baseline and endline survey dashboard (2022)
- Safer & Stronger Project, National Disability Services (2021). Built and maintained dashboard to highlight key metrics and achievements for reporting periods.
- Autism Advisor Service, Amaze. Database management (Salesforce) and dashboard development to track program KPIs and case data in real time (2020)

Organisational Social Impact Measurement



- Development of organisational impact measurement framework and Theory of Change, Life Without Barriers (2022-2023)

Facilitation



- Home and Living community Theory of Change and Evaluation plan workshops, Mable (2022)
- Stoked Surf Therapy Theory of Change Workshop, Brophy Family & Youth Services (2022)
- Mildura Active Outreach COVID-19 Testing & Vaccination Response (AOCTVR) sensemaking workshop, Hands Up Mallee (2022)

Positions held

2023	Senior Consultant
2022 – 2023	Consultant, Clear Horizon
2020 – 2021	Project Coordinator, National Disability Services
2017 – 2020	Team Leader, Autism Advisor Program, Amaze inc